. Call to Order 2. Adoption of Previous Minutes 3. Alighton of Agreement Section 2 3. Adoption of Agreement Section 2 4. Deligations 2. Adoption of Agreement Section 3 4. Deligations 3. Adoption of Agreement Section 3 5. Deligations 4. Deligations 4. Deligations 5. Citizens without Formal Notice – 5 minutes per presentation, rewinum of three presentations 6. Business Arising from Previous Minutes 8. Government of Alberta re: Update from the Coal Policy Committee 7. Bylawars Reports 8. Bylawars Reports 8. Bylawars Reports 1. Bylawars Reports 1. Committee of the Whole – November 9, 2021 1. Committee of the Whole – November 9, 2021 1. Committee of the Whole – November 9, 2021 1. Committee of the Whole – November 9, 2021 2. Policy No. 00-10-3 – Committees Minutes 3. Bylaw No. 432-21 – Regional Assessment Review Board 3. Bylaw No. 432-21 – Borrowing Bylaw 4. Committee of the Whole – November 9, 2021 3. Committee of the Whole – November 9, 2021 3. Committee of the Whole – November 9, 2021 4. Policy No. 00-10-3 – Committees Minutes 5. Internal Reports 6. Linemal Reports 6. Linemal Reports 6. Linemal Reports 7. Bylaw No. 416-20 – Urban Hen Bylaw 8. Committee of the Whole – November 9, 2021 8. Committee of the Whole – November 9, 2021 9. Policy No. 00-10-3 – Committees Minutes 9. Linemal Reports 1. Francial Report for Months Ending October 31, 2021 1. Committee Minutes 1. Francial Report for Months Ending October 31, 2021 1. Committee of the Whole – November 9, 2021 1. Francial Reports 2. December 21, 2021 Regular Meeting 3. January 2022 Council Meetings 1. January 2022 Council Meetings 1. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Enhanced Collaboration on Regional Tourism 1. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Enhanced Collaboration on Regional Tourism 1. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Enhanced Collaboration on Regional Tourism 1. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Enhanced Reports 1. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Enhanced Collaboration on Regional Tourism 2. Converse of the Wh	AGENDA	FOR THE SECOND REGULAR MEETING OF COUNCIL 2021/2022 HELD IN COUNCIL CHAMBERS ON TUESDAY, DECEMBER 7, 2021	INFO. INCL.	MOTION REQ'D.
a. First Regular Meeting held November 2, 2021 3. Adoption of Agenda genda priesse make additions to agenda from Correspondence package. Reports from Council Members can be addressed under Section 9 4. Delegations 5. Development Officer Leda Kozak Titisworth re: Request for a Waiver (CLOSED 5. Development Officer Leda Kozak Titisworth re: Request for a Waiver (CLOSED 5. Development of Microse Leda Kozak Titisworth re: Request for a Waiver (CLOSED 6. Development of Microse Leda Kozak Titisworth re: Request for a Waiver (CLOSED 7. Development of Microse Leda Kozak Titisworth re: Request for a Waiver (CLOSED 7. Development of Alberta re: Update from the Coal Policy Committee 8. Government of Alberta re: Update from the Coal Policy Committee 9. Development of Alberta re: Update from the Coal Policy Committee 9. Development of Alberta re: Update from the Coal Policy Committee 9. Development of the Whole - November 9, 2021 9. Development of the Whole - November 9, 2021 9. Development of the Whole - November 9, 2021 9. Development of the Whole - November 9, 2021 9. Development of the Whole - November 30, 2021 9. Development of the Whole - November 9, 2021 9. Development of the Whole - November 9, 2021 9. Development of the Whole - November 9, 2021 9. Development of the Whole - November 9, 2021 9. Development of Whole - November 9, 2021 9. Development 0, 2022 Council Meetings 9. Dev	7:00 p.m.			
3. Adoption of Agenda Pleases make additions to agenda from Correspondence package. Reports from Council Members can be addressed under Section 9 MetTiNG - Stec. 17 F.019				
Please make additions to agenda from Correspondence package. Reports from Council Members can be addressed under Section 9 4. Delegations a. Development Officer Leda Kozak Tittsworth re: Request for a Waiver (CLOSED MEETING - SEC. 17 FOIP) 5. Citizens without Formal Notice - 5 minutes per presentation, maximum of three presentations 6. Business Arising from Previous Minutes a. Government of Alberta re: Update from the Coal Policy Committee 7. Bylaws' Reports a. Bylaws a. Bylaws a. Bylaws b. Committee Minutes a. Bylaws b. Committee Minutes c. Bylaws No. 439-21 - Regional Assessment Review Board ii. Bylaw No. 439-21 - Borrowing Bylaw b. Committee Minutes c. Bylaws No. 439-20 - Borrowing Bylaw b. Committee Minutes c. Policy No. 00-01-03 - CommitteesBoards Councillors v. Bylaws No. 419-20 - Urban Hend Bylaw iii. Motion to Accept Committee Minutes c. Internal Reports i. Financial Report for Months Ending October 31, 2021 iii. Motion to Accept Committee Minutes c. Internal Reports d. CAO Report i. CAO c. December 21, 2021 Regular Meeting a. January 2022 Council Meetings iii. Director of Operations f. External Reports i. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Enhanced Collaboration on Regional Tourism iii. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Echanced Collaboration on Regional Tourism iii. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Echanced Collaboration on Regional Tourism iii. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Echanced Collaboration on Regional Tourism iii. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Conomic Development for Elected Officials v. Chinook Arch Regional Initiative re: Seat Available on Board of Directors vi. Motion to Accept External Reports 8. Correspondence – additions to this, or any other, section are to be made when the agenda is adopted (see Section #4) a. Lettbridge County re: Congratulations and Appointments b. DRAS Cre. Council Minimiser and Initiative re: Provincial Police Service i. Fortis-Bleater re: Congratulations and Appointments c. Police Business: additions to this, or a				
con De addressed under Section 9 Delegations Delegations De Delegations Delegations Description - SEC. 17 FOIP) S. Citizens without Formal Notice - 5 minutes per presentation, maximum of three presentations Estimates of the Section - 5 minutes per presentation, maximum of three presentations Business Arising from Previous Minutes B. Government of Alberta re: Update from the Coal Policy Committee 7. Bylaws Reports B. Bylaws B. Bylaws No. 439-21 - Regional Assessment Review Board D. Committee Minutes D. Committee of the Whole - November 9, 2021 B. Committee of the Whole - November 9, 2021 B. Committee of the Whole - November 9, 2021 B. Committee of the Whole - November 9, 2021 B. Committee Minutes D. December D. Committee Minutes D. Committee Minutes D. Committe			☺	х
4. Delegations a. Development Officer Leda Kozak Tittsworth re: Request for a Waiver (CLOSED MEETING - SEC. 17 FOIP) 5. Citizens without Formal Notice - 5 minutes per presentation, maximum of three presentations 6. Business Arising from Previous Minutes a. Government of Alberta re: Update from the Coal Policy Committee 7. Bylaws/Reports a. Bylaws i. Bylaw No. 439-21 - Regional Assessment Review Board ii. Bylaw No. 430-21 - Borrowing Bylaw b. Committee Minutes 1. Committee of Whole - November 9, 2021 ii. Gramman Whole - November 9, 2021 iii. Gramman Whole - November 9, 2021 iii. Gramman Whole - November 10, 2021 iii. Motion to Accept Committee Minutes c. Internal Reports iii. Bylaw No. 410-20 - Urban Hen Bylaw iiii. Motion to Accept Committee Minutes c. Internal Reports i. Financial Report for Months Ending October 31, 2021 iii. Motion to Accept Internal Reports d. CAO Report i. CAO Report i. CAO Report i. CAO Report ii. Director of Operations iii. Director of Operations iii. Director of Operations iii. Director of Operations iii. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Membership Fee iii. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Enhanced Collaboration on Regional Tourism ii. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Enhanced Collaboration on Regional Tourism iii. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Enhanced Collaboration on Regional Tourism iii. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Economic Development for Elected Officials v. Chinook Arch Regional Initiative re: Lydaded Agreement - Approve v. Oidman Watershed Council re: Seat Available on Board of Directors v. Motion to Accept Congratulations and Appointments b. Correspondence - additions to this, or any other, section are to be made when the agenda is adopted (see Section #4) a. Lethoridge County re: Congratulations and Appointments b. CRASC Re: Council Objectors v. Didarday Association of Alberta re: Congratulations and Introduction h. Alberta Municipalities re: Updated for the Legislature i. Alberta Municipalities re: Updated for the Legislature ii. Holder of the Section #4) a. Ci				
a. Development Officer Leda Kozak Titisworth re: Request for a Waiver (CLOSED METING - SEC. 17 FOIP) 5. Citizens without Formal Notice - 5 minutes per presentation, maximum of three presentations 8. Business Arising from Previous Minutes a. Government of Alberta re: Update from the Coal Policy Committee 7. Pylaws/ Reports a. Bylaws No. 429-21 - Regional Assessment Review Board ii. Bylaw No. 430-21 - Borrowing Bylaw				
### METING - SEC. 17 FOIP) 5. Clizens without Formal Notice — 5 minutes per presentation, maximum of three presentations 6. Business Arising from Previous Minutes a. Government of Alberta re: Update from the Coal Policy Committee 7. Bylaws/ Reports a. Bylaws i. Bylaw No. 430-21 — Berrowing Bylaw b. Committee of the Whole – November 9, 2021 ii. Committee of the Whole – November 9, 2021 iii. Committee of the Whole – November 9, 2021 iii. Committee of the Whole – November 9, 2021 iii. Committee of the Whole – November 9, 2021 iii. Monton to Accept Ch-03 – Committees/Boards Councillors bylaw No. 416-20 – Urban Hen Bylaw iii. Monton to Accept Ch-03 – Committee Minutes c. Internal Reports i. Francial Report for Months Ending October 31, 2021 iii. Monton to Accept Internal Reports d. CAD Report i. C. October 21, 2021 Regular Meeting b. January 2022 Council Meetings iii. Monton to Accept Ch-03 Report c. Ocuncil Members Reports/Questions iii. Monton to accept Ch-04 Report e. Council Members Reports/Questions f. External Reports i. South-Grow Regional Initiative re: Enhanced Collaboration on Regional Tourism iii. South-Grow Regional Initiative re: Enhanced Collaboration on Regional Tourism iii. South-Grow Regional Initiative re: Enhanced Collaboration on Regional Tourism iii. South-Grow Regional Initiative re: Enhanced Collaboration on Regional Tourism iii. South-Grow Regional Initiative re: Leonomic Development for Elected Officials v. Chinook Arch Regional Libray re: Updated Agreement – Approved v. Oldman Watersheal Initiative re: Economic Development for Elected Officials v. Chinook Arch Regional Libray re: Updated Agreement – Approved v. Oldman Watersheal Initiative re: Economic Development for Elected Officials v. Chinook Arch Regional Libray re: Updated Agreement – Approved v. Oldman Watersheal Initiative re: Economic Development for Elected Officials v. Chinook Arch Regional Libray re: Updated Agreement – Approved v. Oldman Watersheal Initiative re: Economic Development for El				
6. Business Arising from Previous Minutes a. Government of Alberta re: Update from the Coal Policy Committee 3. Government of Alberta re: Update from the Coal Policy Committee 3. Bylaws/ Reports a. Bylaws i. Bylaw No. 429-21 - Regional Assessment Review Board ii. Bylaw No. 430-21 - Borrowing Bylaw b. Committee of the Whole - November 9, 2021 iii. Committee of the Whole - November 30, 2021 iii. Committee of the Whole - November 30, 2021 iii. Committee of the Whole - November 30, 2021 iii. Committee of the Whole - November 30, 2021 iii. Committee of the Whole - November 30, 2021 iii. Committee of the Whole - November 30, 2021 iii. Committee of the Whole - November 30, 2021 iii. Motion to Accept Committee Minutes c. Internal Reports iii. Motion to Accept Internal Reports d. CAO Report iii. Motion to Accept Internal Reports d. CAO Report iii. CAO Report iii. CAO Report c. December 21, 2021 Regular Meeting - January 2022 Council Meetings iiii. Motion to accept CAO Report e. Council Members Reportss/Ouestions f. External Reports iii. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Enhanced Collaboration on Regional Tourism iii. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Worthership Fee iiii. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Worthership Fee iii. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Wo	7:01 p.m.		(ii)	XX
6. Business Arising from Previous Minutes a. Government of Alberta re: Update from the Coal Policy Committee 7. Bylaws/ Reports a. Bylaws i. Bylaw No. 430-21 – Begional Assessment Review Board ii. Bylaw No. 430-21 – Borrowing Bylaw b. Committee Minutes i. Committee of the Whole – November 9, 2021 iii. Committee of the Whole – November 9, 2021 iii. Committee of the Whole – November 9, 2021 iii. Committee of the Whole – November 9, 2021 iii. Committee of the Whole – November 9, 2021 iii. Molitor to Accept Coll-30 – Committee Bloards Councillors - Bylaw No. 416-20 – Urban Hen Bylaw iii. Molitor to Accept Committee Minutes c. Internal Reports i. Financial Report for Months Ending October 31, 2021 iii. Molitor to Accept Committee Minutes c. Internal Reports d. CAO Report c. Cao Report c. Cao Sember 21, 2021 Regular Meeting - January (2022 Council Meetings iii. Director of Operations iiii. Molitor to accept CAO Report c. Council Members Reports Questions f. External Reports i. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Enhanced Collaboration on Regional Tourism ii. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Exponence Development for Elected Officials v. Chinook Arch Regional Library re: Updated Agraement – Approved v. Oldman Watershed Council re: Seat Available on Board of Directors v. Chinook Arch Regional Library re: Updated Agraement – Approved v. Oldman Watershed Council re: Seat Available on Board of Directors v. Molton to accept External Reports b. ORRSC re: Council Orientation c. Government of Alberta re: Vaccine Update d. Intrastructure Minister re: Infrastructure Accountability Act and 20-Year Strategic Capital Plain Engagement e. Alberta Government re: Alberta - Report Explores Benefits of Provincial Police Service f. Fortis Abunicaplaties re: Vaccine Update d. Infrastructure Minister re: Congratulations and Introduction h. Alberta Municipalisities re: Update from the Legislature i. Molton to accept External Reports J. Molton to accept External Reports J. Molton to accept External Reports J. Molton to accept External Report				
a. Government of Alberta re: Update from the Coal Policy Committee 7. Pylaws/ Reports a. Bylaws i. Bylaw No. 429-21 – Regional Assessment Review Board ii. Bylaw No. 430-21 – Borrowing Bylaw b. Committee of the Whole – November 9, 2021 ii. Committee of the Whole – November 9, 2021 iii. Committee of the Whole – November 90, 2021 iii. Committee of the Whole – November 30, 2021 iii. Committee of the Whole – November 30, 2021 iii. Committee of the Whole – November 30, 2021 iii. Motion to Accept Committee Minutes c. Internal Reports iii. Motion to Accept Internal Reports d. CAO Report iii. Motion to Accept Internal Reports d. CAO Report iii. CAO b. December 21, 2021 Regular Meeting b. January 2022 Council Meetings iii. Director of Operations iiii. Motion to Accept CAO Report c. Council Members Reports/Questions f. External Reports l. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Enhanced Collaboration on Regional Tourism iii. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Evonamic Development for Elected Officials v. Chinook Arich Regional Initiative re: Economic Development for Elected Officials v. Chinook Arich Regional Initiative re: Economic Development for Elected Officials v. Chinook Arich Regional Initiative re: Economic Development for Elected Officials v. Chinook Arich Regional Initiative re: Economic Development for Elected Officials v. Chinook Arich Regional Initiative re: Economic Development for Elected Officials v. Chinook Arich Regional Initiative re: Seat Available on Board of Directors v. X. 8. Correspondence – additions to this, or any other, section are to be made when the agenda is adopted for economic on accept External Reports c. Policy of Collaboration c. Government of Alberta re: Congratulations g. Library Association of Directation c. Hole of Conditions of the Conditions of the Alberta Reports adopted (see Section H4) a. City of Coll Lake re: Assessment Pr				
7. Bylaws/ Reports a. Bylaw No. 429-21 – Regional Assessment Review Board i. Bylaw No. 430-21 – Borrowing Bylaw b. Committee of the Whole – November 3, 2021 ii. Committee of the Whole – November 3, 2021 ii. Committee of the Whole – November 3, 2021 iii. Committee of the Whole – November 3, 2021 iii. Committee of the Whole – November 3, 2021 iii. Committee of the Whole – November 3, 2021 iii. Committee of the Whole – November 3, 2021 iii. Molion to Accept Committee Minutes c. Internal Reports iii. Molion to Accept Internal Reports d. CAO Report i. CAO				
a. Bylaws i. Bylaw No. 429-21 – Regional Assessment Review Board ii. Bylaw No. 430-21 – Borrowing Bylaw b. Committee Minutes i. Committee of the Whole – November 9, 2021 ii. Committee of the Whole – November 93, 2021 iii. Committee of the Whole – November 30, 2021 iii. Committee of the Whole – November 30, 2021 iii. Committee of the Whole – November 30, 2021 iii. Motion to Accept Committee Minutes c. Internal Reports iii. Motion to Accept Committee Minutes c. Internal Reports iii. Financial Report for Months Ending October 31, 2021 iii. Motion to Accept Internal Reports d. CAO Report i. CAO iii. Animal Reports iii. Motion to Accept Internal Reports iii. Motion to Accept Committee Meeting - January 2022 Council Meetings iii. Director of Operations iiii. Motion to accept EAO Report e. Council Members Reports/Questions f. Extremal Reports iii. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Enhanced Collaboration on Regional Tourism iii. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Membership Fee iii. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: EV Chargers iv. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Evonomic Development for Elected Officials v. Chincox Arch Regional Initiative re: Economic Development for Elected Officials v. Chincox Arch Regional Initiative re: Economic Development for Elected Officials v. Chincox Arch Regional Initiative re: Economic Development for Elected Officials v. Chincox Arch Regional Initiative re: Economic Development for Elected Officials v. Chincox Arch Regional Initiative re: Economic Development for Elected Officials v. Chincox Arch Regional Initiative re: Economic Development for Elected Officials v. Chincox Arch Regional Initiative re: Economic Development for Elected Officials v. Chincox Arch Regional Initiative re: Economic Development for Elected Officials v. Chincox Arch Regional Initiative re: Economic Development of Development of Development of Development of Development of Development re: Approved vi. Oldman Watershed Council re: Seat Available on Board of Directors viii. Motion to accept External Reports Develop			<u> </u>	
i. Bylaw No. 429-21 - Regional Assessment Review Board ii. Bylaw No. 430-21 - Borrowing Bylaw b. Committee Minutes i. Committee of the Whole – November 9, 2021 ii. Committee of the Whole – November 9, 2021 ii. Committee of the Whole – November 30, 2021 • Policy No. 000-01-03 - Committees/Boards Councillors • Bylaw No. 416-20 – Urban Hen Bylaw iii. Motion to Accept Committee Minutes c. Internal Reports i. Financial Report for Months Ending October 31, 2021 iii. Motion to Accept Internal Reports d. CAO Report i. CAO • December 21, 2021 Regular Meeting • January 2022 Council Meetings iii. Director of Operations iii. Motion to accept CAO Report e. Council Members Reports(Questions) ii. External Reports i. External Reports i. South-Grow Regional Initiative re: Enhanced Collaboration on Regional Tourism iii. South-Grow Regional Initiative re: EV Chargers iv. South-Grow Regional Initiative re: Updated Agreement – Approved vi. Oldman Watershed Council re: Seat Available on Board of Directors vii. Motion to accept External Reports 8. Correspondence – additions to this, or any other, section are to be made when the agenda is adopted (see Section #4) a. Lethbridge County re: Congratulations and Appointments b. CRRSC re: Council Orientation c. Government of Alberta re: Vaccine Update d. Infrastructure Minister re: Infrastructure Accountability Act and 20-Year Strategic Capital Plan Engagement e. Alberta Municipalities re: Updated forms to the 44th Parliament k. Motion to Acknowledge Correspondence 9. Other Business - additions to this, or any other, section are to be made when the agenda is adopted (see Section #4) a. City of Cold Lake re: Assessment Process for Physicians b. Alberta Municipalities re: Pafanes Update i. For Internal Report Report Explores Benefits of Pro				
ii. Bylaw No. 430-21 – Borrowing Bylaw b. Committee of the Whole – November 9, 2021 ii. Committee of the Whole – November 30, 2021 ii. Committee of the Whole – November 30, 2021 iii. Committee of the Whole – November 30, 2021 iii. Committee of the Whole – November 30, 2021 iii. Motion to Accept Committee Minutes iii. Motion to Accept Committee Minutes iii. Motion to Accept Committee Minutes iii. Motion to Accept for Months Ending October 31, 2021 iii. Motion to Accept Internal Reports d. CAO Report i. CAO iii. CAO iii. Motion to Accept Can Reports iii. Motion to Accept Can Report c. Council Members Reports/Questions f. External Reports iii. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Enhanced Collaboration on Regional Tourism iii. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Enhanced Collaboration on Regional Tourism iii. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Extensive Free iii. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Extensive Free iii. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Extensive Free iii. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Leonmic Development for Elected Officials v. Ohinook Arch Regional Limitative re: Leonmic Development for Elected Officials v. Ohinook Arch Regional Limitative re: Leonmic Development for Elected Officials v. Ohinook Arch Regional Initiative re: Leonmic Development for Elected Officials v. Ohinook Arch Regional Initiative re: Leonmic Development for Elected Officials v. Ohinook Arch Regional Initiative re: Leonmic Development for Elected Officials v. Ohinook Arch Regional Initiative re: Leonmic Development for Elected Officials v. Ohinook Arch Regional Initiative re: Leonmic Development for Elected Officials v. Ohinook Arch Regional Initiative re: Leonmic Development for Elected Officials v. Ohinook Arch Regional Initiative re: Leonmic Development for Elected Officials v. Ohinook Arch Regional Initiative re: Leonmic Development for Elected Officials v. Ohinook Arch Regional Initiative re:				
b. Committee of the Whole – November 9, 2021 ii. Committee of the Whole – November 30, 2021 iii. Committee of the Whole – November 30, 2021 . Policy No. 00-01-03 – Committees/Boards Councillors . Bylaw No. 416-20 – Urban Hen Bylaw iiii. Motion to Accept Committee Minutes C. Internal Reports i. Firancial Report for Months Ending October 31, 2021 iii. Motion to Accept Internal Reports d. CAO Report 1. CAO . December 21, 2021 Regular Meeting . January 2022 Council Meetings iii. Director of Operations iiii. Motion to accept CAO Report e. Council Members Reports/Questions iii. Motion to accept CAO Report e. Council Members Reports/Questions f. External Reports i. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Enhanced Collaboration on Regional Tourism ii. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: EV Chargers iv. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: EV Chargers iv. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: EV Chargers v. Chinook Arch Regional Library re: Updated Agreement – Approved v. Oldman Watershed Council re: Seat Available on Board of Directors viii. Motion to accept External Reports acopted (see Section #4) a. Lethbridge County re: Congratulations and Appointments b. ORRSC re: Council Orientation c. Government of Alberta re: Vaccine Update d. Infrastructure Minister re: Infrastructure Accountability Act and 20-Year Strategic Capital Plan Engagement e. Alberta Government re: Alberta re: Congratulations and Introduction h. Alberta Municipalities re: Update from the Legislature i. Alberta Municipalities re: Update from the Legislature ii. Alberta Municipalities re: Update from the Legislature ii. Alberta Government re: Profits a Report Explores Benefits of Provincial Police Service f. Fortical Municipalities re: Departs (profit me the Legislature ii. Alberta Government re: Alberta re: Report Explores Benefits of Provincial Police Service f. Fortical Municipalities re: Departs (profit me the Legislature ii. Alberta Municipalities re: Departs (profit me the Legislature iii. Alberta Municipalities re: Report Explores Departs (profit meanch the age				
i. Committee of the Whole – November 9, 2021 ii. Committee of the Whole – November 30, 2021				xxxx
ii. Committee of the Whole – November 30, 2021 Policy No, 00-10-3 – Committees/Boards Councillors Policy No, 00-10-3 – Committees/Boards Iii. Motion to Accept Committee Minutes c. Internal Reports i. Financial Report for Months Ending October 31, 2021 iii. Motion to Accept Internal Reports d. CAR Report 1. CAO Poecember 21, 2021 Regular Meeting January 2022 Council Meeting January 2022 Council Meetings iii. Motion to accept CAO Report Council Members Reports/Questions iii. Motion to accept CAO Report External Reports i. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Enhanced Collaboration on Regional Tourism ii. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Wembership Fee iii. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: EV Chargers iv. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: EV Chargers iv. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: EV Chargers v. Chinook Arch Regional Library re: Updated Agreement – Approved v. Chinook Arch Regional Library re: Updated Agreement – Approved v. Chinook Arch Regional Province Seat Available on Board of Directors v. Chinook arch Regional Reports 8. Correspondence – additions to this, or any other, section are to be made when the agenda is adopted (see Section #4) a. LethFridge County re: Congratulations and Appointments b. ORRSC re: Council Orientation c. Government of Alberta re: Vaccine Update d. Infrastructure Minister re: Infrastructure Accountability Act and 20-Year Strategic Capital Plan Engagement e. Alberta Grovernment re: Alberta re: Report Explores Benefits of Provincial Police Service f. FortisAlberta re: Congratulations g. Library Association of Alberta re: Congratulations and Introduction h. Alberta Municipalities re: Infrastructure Accountability Act and 20-Year Strategic Capital Plan Engagement e. Alberta Ornobudsman's re: Fairness Update j. FOM re: Partner for Canada's Recovery: Local Solutions for the 44th Parliament k. Motion to Acknowledge Correspondence 9. Other Business - additions to his, or any other, section are to be made when the agenda is adopted (see Section #4) a.				
Policy No. 09-01-03 – Committees/Boards Councillors Bylaw No. 416-20 – Urban Hen Bylaw iii. Motion to Accept Committee Minutes c. Internal Reports i. Financial Report for Months Ending October 31, 2021 ii. Motion to Accept Internal Reports d. CAO Report i. CAO • December 21, 2021 Regular Meeting • January 2022 Council Meetings iii. Director of Operations iii. Motion to accept CAO Report e. Council Members Reports/Questions f. External Reports i. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Hembership Fee iii. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Enhanced Collaboration on Regional Tourism ii. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Enhanced Collaboration on Regional Tourism ii. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Economic Development for Elected Officials v. Chinook Arch Regional Library re: Updated Agreement – Approved vi. Oldman Watershed Council re: Seat Available on Board of Directors vii. Motion to accept External Reports 8. Correspondence – additions to this, or any other, section are to be made when the agenda is adopted (see Section #4) a. Letthbridge County re: Congratulations and Appointments b. ORRSC re: Council Orientation c. Government of Alberta re: Vaccine Update d. Infrastructure Minister re: Infrastructure Accountability Act and 20-Year Strategic Capital Plan Engagement e. Alberta Government re: Alberta re: Congratulations and Introduction h. Alberta Municipalities re: Update from the Legislature i. Alberta Health Services re: Designing Healthy Communities Together c. Highway 3 Twinning Development Association re: Budget Consideration for 2022 Membership Fee d. FCM re: Partner for Canada's Recovery: Local Solutions for the 44th Parliament k. Motion to Acknowledge Correspondence 9. Other Business - additions to this, or any other, section are to be made		· ·		
Bylaw No. 416-20 – Urban Hen Bylaw iii. Motion to Accept Committee Minutes c. Internal Reports i. Financial Report for Months Ending October 31, 2021 iii. Motion to Accept Internal Reports d. CAO Report l. CAO - December 21, 2021 Regular Meeting - January 2022 Council Meetings iii. Director of Operations iiii. Motion to accept CAO Report e. Council Members Reports/Questions f. External Reports i. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Enhanced Collaboration on Regional Tourism ii. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: EV Chargers iv. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: SouthGrow SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: SouthGrow SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: SouthGrow SouthGrow SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: SouthGrow				VV
iii. Motion to Accept Committee Minutes c. Internal Reports i. Financial Report for Months Ending October 31, 2021 ii. Motion to Accept Internal Reports d. CAO Report i. CAO				
c. Internal Reports i. Financial Report for Months Ending October 31, 2021 ii. Motion to Accept Internal Reports d. CAO Report i. CAO				
i. Financial Report for Months Ending October 31, 2021 ii. Motion to Accept Internal Reports d. CAO Report i. CAO • December 21, 2021 Regular Meeting • January 2022 Council Meetings ii. Director of Operations iii. Motion to accept CAO Report • Council Members Reports/Questions iii. Motion to accept CAO Report • Council Members Reports/Questions f. External Reports i. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Enhanced Collaboration on Regional Tourism ii. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Enhanced Collaboration on Regional Tourism ii. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Ev Chargers iii. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Ev Chargers iv. Chinook Arch Regional Library re: Updated Agreement – Approved vi. Oldman Watershed Council re: Seat Available on Board of Directors vii. Motion to accept External Reports 8. Correspondence – additions to this, or any other, section are to be made when the agenda is adopted (see Section #4) a. Lethbridge County re: Congratulations and Appointments b. ORRSC re: Council Orientation c. Government of Alberta re: Vaccine Update d. Infrastructure Minister re: Infrastructure Accountability Act and 20-Year Strategic Capital Plan Engagement e. Alberta Government re: Alberta - Report Explores Benefits of Provincial Police Service f. FortisAlberta re: Congratulations g. Library Association of Alberta re: Congratulations and Introduction h. Alberta Ombudsman's re: Fairness Update j. FCM re: Partner for Canada's Recovery: Local Solutions for the 44th Parliament k. Motion to Acknowledge Correspondence 9. Other Business - additions to this, or any other, section are to be made when the agenda is adopted (see Section #4) a. City of Cold Lake re: Assessment Process for Physicians b. Alberta Ombudsman's re: Fairness Update c. Highway 3 Twinniang Development Association re: Budget Consideration for 2022 Membership Fee d. FCM re: Renew Your FCM Membership e. Las		· ·		^
ii. Motion to Accept Internal Reports d. CAO Report i. CAO December 21, 2021 Regular Meeting January 2022 Council Meetings iii. Motion to accept CAO Report e. Council Members Reports/Questions iii. Motion to accept CAO Report e. Council Members Reports/Questions f. External Reports SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Enhanced Collaboration on Regional Tourism ii. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Wembership Fee iii. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Wembership Fee iii. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Economic Development for Elected Officials V. Chinook Arch Regional Initiative re: Economic Development for Elected Officials V. Chinook Arch Regional Initiative re: Economic Development for Elected Officials V. Chinook Arch Regional Initiative re: Economic Development for Elected Officials V. Chinook Arch Regional Initiative re: Economic Development for Elected Officials V. Chinook Arch Regional Initiative re: Economic Development for Elected Officials V. Chinook Arch Regional Initiative re: Economic Development for Elected Officials V. Chinook Arch Regional Initiative re: Economic Development for Elected Officials V. Chinook Arch Regional Initiative re: Economic Development for Elected Officials V. Chinook Arch Regional Initiative re: Economic Development for Elected Officials V. Chinook Arch Regional Initiative re: Economic Development for Elected Officials V. Chinook Arch Regional Initiative re: Economic Development for Elected Officials V. Chinook Arch Regional Initiative re: Economic Development re to be made when the agenda is adopted (see Section 44) A. Lettshright of Vertical Elected Officials V. Chinook Arch Regional Initiative re: Economic Development for Elected Officials V. Elected Section For Elected Officials V. Electe			©	
d. CAO Report i. CAO				_
i. CAO • December 21, 2021 Regular Meeting • January 2022 Council Meetings ii. Director of Operations iii. Motion to accept CAO Report e. Council Members Reports/Questions f. External Reports ii. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Enhanced Collaboration on Regional Tourism iii. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Enhanced Collaboration on Regional Tourism iii. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Economic Development for Elected Officials v. Chinook Arch Regional Initiative re: Ev Chargers iv. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Economic Development for Elected Officials v. Chinook Arch Regional Library re: Updated Agreement – Approved vi. Oldman Watershed Council re: Seat Available on Board of Directors vii. Motion to accept External Reports 8. Correspondence – additions to this, or any other, section are to be made when the agenda is adopted (see Section #4) a. Lethbridge County re: Congratulations and Appointments b. ORRSC re: Council Orientation c. Government of Alberta re: Vaccine Update d. Infrastructure Minister re: Infrastructure Accountability Act and 20-Year Strategic Capital Plan Engagement e. Alberta Government re: Alberta - Report Explores Benefits of Provincial Police Service f. FortisAlberta re: Congratulations g. Library Association of Alberta re: Congratulations and Introduction h. Alberta Municipalities re: Update from the Legislature i. Alberta Ombudsman's re: Fairness Update j. FCM re: Partner for Canada's Recovery: Local Solutions for the 44th Parliament k. Motion to Acknowledge Correspondence 9. Other Business - additions to this, or any other, section are to be made when the agenda is adopted (see Section #4) a. City of Cold Lake re: Assessment Process for Physicians b. Alberta Health Services re: Designing Healthy Communities Together c. Highway 3 Twinning Development Association re: Budget Consideration for 2022 Membership Fee d. FCM re: Renew Your FCM Membership e. Last Chance Cat Ranch re: Community Support for Cat Rescue f. Alberta Municipalities re: Response to Study on Provincial Police S				^
December 21, 2021 Regular Meeting January 2022 Council Meetings Director of Operations Director Operation Operations Director Operations Director Operations Director Op				
ii. Director of Operations iii. Motion to accept CAO Report e. Council Members Reports/Questions f. External Reports i. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Enhanced Collaboration on Regional Tourism ii. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Membership Fee iii. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: EV Chargers iv. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: EV Chargers iv. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Ev Chargers iv. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Economic Development for Elected Officials v. Chinook Arch Regional Library re: Updated Agreement – Approved vi. Oldman Watershed Council re: Seat Available on Board of Directors vii. Motion to accept External Reports 8. Correspondence – additions to this, or any other, section are to be made when the agenda is adopted (see Section #4) a. Lethbridge County re: Congratulations and Appointments b. ORRSC re: Council Orientation c. Government of Alberta re: Vaccine Update d. Infrastructure Minister re: Infrastructure Accountability Act and 20-Year Strategic Capital Plan Engagement e. Alberta Government re: Alberta - Report Explores Benefits of Provincial Police Service f. FortisAlberta re: Congratulations g. Library Association of Alberta re: Congratulations and Introduction h. Alberta Municipalities re: Update from the Legislature i. Alberta Ombudsman's re: Fairness Update j. FCM re: Partner for Canada's Recovery. Local Solutions for the 44th Parliament k. Motion to Acknowledge Correspondence 9. Other Business - additions to this, or any other, section are to be made when the agenda is adopted (see Section #4) a. City of Cold Lake re: Assessment Process for Physicians b. Alberta Health Services re: Designing Healthy Communities Together c. Highway 3 Twinning Development Association re: Budget Consideration for 2022 Membership Fee d. FCM re: Renew Your FCM Membership e. Last Chance Cat Ranch re: Community Support for Cat Rescue f. Alberta Justice and Solicitor General re: Municipal Engagement Sessions h. Minister of Western Economic Diversification re: Canada Community Revitalization			(ii)	Y
iii. Director of Operations iiii. Motion to accept CAO Report e. Council Members Reports/Questions f. External Reports i. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Enhanced Collaboration on Regional Tourism ii. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Evenship Fee iiii. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Evenship Fee iiii. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Evenship Fee iii. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Evenship Fee iv. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Economic Development for Elected Officials v. Chinook Arch Regional Library re: Updated Agreement – Approved vi. Oldman Watershed Council re: Seat Available on Board of Directors vii. Motion to accept External Reports 8. Correspondence – additions to this, or any other, section are to be made when the agenda is adopted (see Section #4) a. Lethbridge County re: Congratulations and Appointments b. ORRSC re: Council Orientation c. Government of Alberta re: Vaccine Update d. Infrastructure Minister re: Infrastructure Accountability Act and 20-Year Strategic Capital Plan Engagement e. Alberta Government re: Alberta - Report Explores Benefits of Provincial Police Service f. FortisAlberta re: Congratulations g. Library Association of Alberta re: Congratulations and Introduction h. Alberta Ombudsman's re: Fairness Update j. FCM re: Partner for Canada's Recovery: Local Solutions for the 44th Parliament k. Motion to Acknowledge Correspondence 9. Other Business - additions to this, or any other, section are to be made when the agenda is adopted (see Section #4) a. City of Cold Lake re: Assessment Process for Physicians b. Alberta Phancipalities re: Update from the Legislature c. Highway 3 Twinning Development Association re: Budget Consideration for 2022 Membership Fee d. FCM re: Renew Your FCM Membership e. Last Chance Cat Ranch re: Community Support for Cat Rescue f. Alberta Justice and Solicitor General re: Municipal Engagement Sessions h. Minister of Western Economic Diversification re: Canada Community Revitalization Fund (CLOSED MEETING SEC. 25 FOIP				
iii. Motion to accept CAO Report e. Council Members Reports/Questions f. External Reports i. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Enhanced Collaboration on Regional Tourism ii. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Membership Fee iii. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: EV Chargers iv. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: EV Chargers iv. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: EV Chargers iv. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: EV Chargers v. Chinook Arch Regional Library re: Updated Agreement – Approved vi. Oldman Watershed Council re: Seat Available on Board of Directors viii. Motion to accept External Reports 8. Correspondence – additions to this, or any other, section are to be made when the agenda is adopted (see Section #4) a. Letthbridge County re: Congratulations and Appointments b. ORRSC re: Council Orientation c. Government of Alberta re: Vaccine Update d. Infrastructure Minister re: Infrastructure Accountability Act and 20-Year Strategic Capital Plan Engagement e. Alberta Government re: Alberta - Report Explores Benefits of Provincial Police Service f. FortisAlberta re: Congratulations g. Library Association of Alberta re: Congratulations and Introduction h. Alberta Municipalities re: Update from the Legislature i. Alberta Ombudsman's re: Fairness Update j. FCM re: Partner for Canada's Recovery: Local Solutions for the 44 th Parliament k. Motion to Acknowledge Correspondence 9. Other Business - additions to this, or any other, section are to be made when the agenda is adopted (see Section #4) a. City of Cold Lake re: Assessment Process for Physicians b. Alberta Houlth Services re: Designing Healthy Communities Together c. Highway 3 Twinning Development Association re: Budget Consideration for 2022 Membership Fee d. FCM re: Renew Your FCM Membership e. Last Chance Cat Ranch re: Community Support for Cat Rescue f. Alberta Municipalities re: Response to Study on Provincial Police Services g. Alberta Justice and Solicitor General re: Municipal Engagement Sessions h. Minister of Western Economic Diversification re: Canada				^
e. Council Members Reports/Questions f. External Reports i. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Enhanced Collaboration on Regional Tourism ii. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Membership Fee iii. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: EV Chargers iv. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: EV Chargers iv. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: EV Chargers iv. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Ev Chargers v. Chinook Arch Regional Library re: Updated Agreement – Approved vi. Oldman Watershed Council re: Seat Available on Board of Directors vii. Motion to accept External Reports 8. Correspondence – additions to this, or any other, section are to be made when the agenda is adopted (see Section #4) a. Lethbridge County re: Congratulations and Appointments b. ORRSC re: Council Orientation c. Government of Alberta re: Vaccine Update d. Infrastructure Minister re: Infrastructure Accountability Act and 20-Year Strategic Capital Plan Engagement e. Alberta Government re: Alberta - Report Explores Benefits of Provincial Police Service f. FortisAlberta re: Congratulations g. Library Association of Alberta re: Congratulations and Introduction h. Alberta Municipalities re: Update from the Legislature i. Alberta Municipalities re: Fairness Update j. FCM re: Partner for Canada's Recovery: Local Solutions for the 44th Parliament k. Motion to Acknowledge Correspondence 9. Other Business - additions to this, or any other, section are to be made when the agenda is adopted (see Section #4) a. City of Cold Lake re: Assessment Process for Physicians b. Alberta Huburghalities re: Pessigning Healthy Communities Together c. Highway 3 Twinning Development Association re: Budget Consideration for 2022 k. Membership Fee d. FCM re: Renew Your FCM Membership e. Last Chance Car Ranch re: Community Support for Cat Rescue f. Alberta Justice and Solicitor General re: Municipal Engagement Sessions h. Minister of Western Economic Diversification re: Canada Community Revitalization Fund (CLOSED MEETING SEC. 25 FOIP)				
f. External Reports i. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Enhanced Collaboration on Regional Tourism ii. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Membership Fee iii. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: EV Chargers iv. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: EV Chargers v. Chinook Arch Regional Initiative re: Economic Development for Elected Officials v. Chinook Arch Regional Library re: Updated Agreement – Approved vi. Oldman Watershed Council re: Seat Available on Board of Directors vii. Motion to accept External Reports 8. Correspondence – additions to this, or any other, section are to be made when the agenda is adopted (see Section #4) a. Lethbridge County re: Congratulations and Appointments b. ORRSC re: Council Orientation c. Government of Alberta re: Vaccine Update d. Infrastructure Minister re: Infrastructure Accountability Act and 20-Year Strategic Capital Plan Engagement e. Alberta Government re: Alberta - Report Explores Benefits of Provincial Police Service f. FortisAlberta re: Congratulations g. Library Association of Alberta re: Congratulations and Introduction h. Alberta Municipalities re: Update from the Legislature i. Alberta Ombudsman's re: Fairness Update j. FCM re: Partner for Canada's Recovery: Local Solutions for the 44th Parliament k. Motion to Acknowledge Correspondence g. Other Business - additions to this, or any other, section are to be made when the agenda is adopted (see Section #4) a. City of Cold Lake re: Assessment Process for Physicians b. Alberta Haufth Services re: Designing Healthy Communities Together c. Highway 3 Twinning Development Association re: Budget Consideration for 2022 Membership Fee d. FCM re: Renew Your FCM Membership e. Last Chance Cat Ranch re: Community Support for Cat Rescue f. Alberta Municipalities re: Response to Study on Provincial Police Services g. Alberta Justice and Solicitor General re: Municipal Engagement Sessions h. Minister of Western Economic Diversification re: Canada Community Revitalization Fund (CLOSED MEETING SEC. 25 FOIP)				Х
i. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Enhanced Collaboration on Regional Tourism ii. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Ev Chargers iv. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Ev Chargers iv. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Ev Chargers iv. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Economic Development for Elected Officials v. Chinook Arch Regional Library re: Updated Agreement – Approved vi. Oldman Watershed Council re: Seat Available on Board of Directors vii. Motion to accept External Reports 8. Correspondence – additions to this, or any other, section are to be made when the agenda is adopted (see Section #4) a. Lethbridge County re: Congratulations and Appointments b. ORRSC re: Council Orientation c. Government of Alberta re: Vaccine Update d. Infrastructure Minister re: Infrastructure Accountability Act and 20-Year Strategic Capital Plan Engagement e. Alberta Government re: Alberta - Report Explores Benefits of Provincial Police Service f. FortisAlberta re: Congratulations g. Library Association of Alberta re: Congratulations and Introduction h. Alberta Municipalities re: Update from the Legislature i. Alberta Municipalities re: Fairness Update j. FCM re: Partner for Canada's Recovery: Local Solutions for the 44th Parliament k. Motion to Acknowledge Correspondence 9. Other Business - additions to this, or any other, section are to be made when the agenda is adopted (see Section #4) a. City of Cold Lake re: Assessment Process for Physicians b. Alberta Health Services re: Designing Healthy Communities Together c. Highway 3 Twinning Development Association re: Budget Consideration for 2022 Membership Fee d. FCM re: Renew Your FCM Membership e. Last Chance Cat Ranch re: Community Support for Cat Rescue f. Alberta Justice and Solicitor General re: Municipal Engagement Sessions h. Minister of Western Economic Diversification re: Canada Community Revitalization Fund (CLOSED MEETING SEC. 25 FOIP)				
iii. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: EV Chargers iv. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: EV Chargers iv. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: EV Chargers iv. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Evanomic Development for Elected Officials v. Chinook Arch Regional Library re: Updated Agreement – Approved vi. Oldman Watershed Council re: Seat Available on Board of Directors vii. Motion to accept External Reports 8. Correspondence – additions to this, or any other, section are to be made when the agenda is adopted (see Section #4) a. Lethbridge County re: Congratulations and Appointments b. ORRSC re: Council Orientation c. Government of Alberta re: Vaccine Update d. Infrastructure Minister re: Infrastructure Accountability Act and 20-Year Strategic Capital Plan Engagement e. Alberta Georemment re: Alberta - Report Explores Benefits of Provincial Police Service f. FortisAlberta re: Congratulations g. Library Association of Alberta re: Congratulations and Introduction h. Alberta Municipalities re: Update from the Legislature i. Alberta Ombudsman's re: Fairness Update j. FCM re: Partner for Canada's Recovery: Local Solutions for the 44th Parliament k. Motion to Acknowledge Correspondence 9. Other Business - additions to this, or any other, section are to be made when the agenda is adopted (see Section #4) a. City of Cold Lake re: Assessment Process for Physicians b. Alberta Health Services re: Designing Healthy Communities Together c. Highway 3 Twinning Development Association re: Budget Consideration for 2022 Membership Fee d. FCM re: Renew Your FCM Membership e. Last Chance Cat Ranch re: Community Support for Cat Rescue f. Alberta Municipalities re: Response to Study on Provincial Police Services g. Alberta Justice and Solicitor General re: Municipal Engagement Sessions h. Minister of Western Economic Diversification re: Canada Community Revitalization Fund (CLOSED MEETING SEC. 25 FOIP)			<u></u>	
iii. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: EV Chargers iv. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Economic Development for Elected Officials v. Chinook Arch Regional Library re: Updated Agreement – Approved vi. Oldman Watershed Council re: Seat Available on Board of Directors vii. Motion to accept External Reports 8. Correspondence – additions to this, or any other, section are to be made when the agenda is adopted (see Section #4) a. Lethbridge County re: Congratulations and Appointments b. ORRSC re: Council Orientation c. Government of Alberta re: Vaccine Update d. Infrastructure Minister re: Infrastructure Accountability Act and 20-Year Strategic Capital Plan Engagement e. Alberta Government re: Alberta - Report Explores Benefits of Provincial Police Service f. FortisAlberta re: Congratulations g. Library Association of Alberta re: Congratulations and Introduction h. Alberta Municipalities re: Update from the Legislature i. Alberta Ombudsman's re: Fairness Update j. FCM re: Partner for Canada's Recovery: Local Solutions for the 44th Parliament k. Motion to Acknowledge Correspondence 9. Other Business - additions to this, or any other, section are to be made when the agenda is adopted (see Section #4) a. City of Cold Lake re: Assessment Process for Physicians b. Alberta Health Services re: Designing Healthy Communities Together c. Highway 3 Twinning Development Association re: Budget Consideration for 2022 Membership Fee d. FCM re: Renew Your FCM Membership e. Last Chance Cat Ranch re: Community Support for Cat Rescue f. Alberta Justice and Solicitor General re: Municipal Engagement Sessions h. Minister of Western Economic Diversification re: Canada Community Revitalization Fund (CLOSED MEETING SEC. 25 FOIP)				х
iv. SouthGrow Regional Initiative re: Economic Development for Elected Officials v. Chinook Arch Regional Library re: Updated Agreement – Approved vi. Oldman Watershed Council re: Seat Available on Board of Directors vii. Motion to accept External Reports 8. Correspondence – additions to this, or any other, section are to be made when the agenda is adopted (see Section #4) a. Lethbridge County re: Congratulations and Appointments b. ORRSC re: Council Orientation c. Government of Alberta re: Vaccine Update d. Infrastructure Minister re: Infrastructure Accountability Act and 20-Year Strategic Capital Plan Engagement e. Alberta Government re: Alberta - Report Explores Benefits of Provincial Police Service f. FortisAlberta re: Congratulations g. Library Association of Alberta re: Congratulations and Introduction h. Alberta Municipalities re: Update from the Legislature i. Alberta Ombudsman's re: Fairness Update j. FCM re: Partner for Canada's Recovery: Local Solutions for the 44 th Parliament k. Motion to Acknowledge Correspondence 9. Other Business - additions to this, or any other, section are to be made when the agenda is adopted (see Section #4) a. City of Cold Lake re: Assessment Process for Physicians b. Alberta Health Services re: Designing Healthy Communities Together c. Highway 3 Twinning Development Association re: Budget Consideration for 2022 Membership Fee d. FCM re: Renew Your FCM Membership e. Last Chance Cat Ranch re: Community Support for Cat Rescue f. Alberta Municipalities re: Response to Study on Provincial Police Services g. Alberta Justice and Solicitor General re: Municipal Engagement Sessions h. Minister of Western Economic Diversification re: Canada Community Revitalization Fund (CLOSED MEETING SEC. 25 FOIP)				
v. Chinook Arch Regional Library re: Updated Agreement – Approved vi. Oldman Watershed Council re: Seat Available on Board of Directors vii. Motion to accept External Reports 8. Correspondence – additions to this, or any other, section are to be made when the agenda is adopted (see Section #4) a. Lethbridge County re: Congratulations and Appointments b. ORRSC re: Council Orientation c. Government of Alberta re: Vaccine Update d. Infrastructure Minister re: Infrastructure Accountability Act and 20-Year Strategic Capital Plan Engagement e. Alberta Government re: Alberta - Report Explores Benefits of Provincial Police Service f. FortisAlberta re: Congratulations g. Library Association of Alberta re: Congratulations and Introduction h. Alberta Municipalities re: Update from the Legislature i. Alberta Ombudsman's re: Fairness Update j. FCM re: Partner for Canada's Recovery: Local Solutions for the 44th Parliament k. Motion to Acknowledge Correspondence 9. Other Business - additions to this, or any other, section are to be made when the agenda is adopted (see Section #4) a. City of Cold Lake re: Assessment Process for Physicians b. Alberta Health Services re: Designing Healthy Communities Together c. Highway 3 Twinning Development Association re: Budget Consideration for 2022 Membership Fee d. FCM re: Renew Your FCM Membership e. Last Chance Cat Ranch re: Community Support for Cat Rescue f. Alberta Municipalities re: Response to Study on Provincial Police Services g. Alberta Justice and Solicitor General re: Municipal Engagement Sessions h. Minister of Western Economic Diversification re: Canada Community Revitalization Fund (CLOSED MEETING SEC. 25 FOIP)				х
vi. Oldman Watershed Council re: Seat Available on Board of Directors vii. Motion to accept External Reports 8. Correspondence – additions to this, or any other, section are to be made when the agenda is adopted (see Section #4) a. Lethbridge County re: Congratulations and Appointments b. ORRSC re: Council Orientation c. Government of Alberta re: Vaccine Update d. Infrastructure Minister re: Infrastructure Accountability Act and 20-Year Strategic Capital Plan Engagement e. Alberta Government re: Alberta - Report Explores Benefits of Provincial Police Service f. FortisAlberta re: Congratulations g. Library Association of Alberta re: Congratulations and Introduction h. Alberta Municipalities re: Update from the Legislature i. Alberta Ombudsman's re: Fairness Update j. FCM re: Partner for Canada's Recovery: Local Solutions for the 44 th Parliament k. Motion to Acknowledge Correspondence 9. Other Business - additions to this, or any other, section are to be made when the agenda is adopted (see Section #4) a. City of Cold Lake re: Assessment Process for Physicians b. Alberta Health Services re: Designing Healthy Communities Together c. Highway 3 Twinning Development Association re: Budget Consideration for 2022 Membership Fee d. FCM re: Renew Your FCM Membership e. Last Chance Cat Ranch re: Community Support for Cat Rescue f. Alberta Municipalities re: Response to Study on Provincial Police Services g. Alberta Municipalities re: Response to Study on Provincial Police Services g. Alberta Municipalities re: Response to Study on Provincial Police Services g. Alberta Municipalities re: Response to Study on Provincial Police Services g. Alberta Municipalities re: Response to Study on Provincial Police Services g. Alberta Municipalities re: Response to Study on Provincial Police Services g. Alberta Municipalities re: Response to Study on Provincial Police Services g. Alberta Municipalities re: Response to Study on Provincial Police Services g. Alberta Municipalities re: Response to Study on Provincial Police Services				
8. Correspondence – additions to this, or any other, section are to be made when the agenda is adopted (see Section #4) a. Lethbridge County re: Congratulations and Appointments b. ORRSC re: Council Orientation c. Government of Alberta re: Vaccine Update d. Infrastructure Minister re: Infrastructure Accountability Act and 20-Year Strategic Capital Plan Engagement e. Alberta Government re: Alberta - Report Explores Benefits of Provincial Police Service f. FortisAlberta re: Congratulations g. Library Association of Alberta re: Congratulations and Introduction h. Alberta Municipalities re: Update from the Legislature i. Alberta Ombudsman's re: Fairness Update j. FCM re: Partner for Canada's Recovery: Local Solutions for the 44 th Parliament k. Motion to Acknowledge Correspondence 9. Other Business - additions to this, or any other, section are to be made when the agenda is adopted (see Section #4) a. City of Cold Lake re: Assessment Process for Physicians b. Alberta Health Services re: Designing Healthy Communities Together c. Highway 3 Twinning Development Association re: Budget Consideration for 2022 Membership Fee d. FCM re: Renew Your FCM Membership e. Last Chance Cat Ranch re: Community Support for Cat Rescue f. Alberta Municipalities re: Response to Study on Provincial Police Services g. Alberta Justice and Solicitor General re: Municipal Engagement Sessions h. Minister of Western Economic Diversification re: Canada Community Revitalization Extending the service of the provincial Police Services of the provincial Polic				х
8. Correspondence – additions to this, or any other, section are to be made when the agenda is adopted (see Section #4) a. Lethbridge County re: Congratulations and Appointments b. ORRSC re: Council Orientation c. Government of Alberta re: Vaccine Update d. Infrastructure Minister re: Infrastructure Accountability Act and 20-Year Strategic Capital Plan Engagement e. Alberta Government re: Alberta - Report Explores Benefits of Provincial Police Service f. FortisAlberta re: Congratulations g. Library Association of Alberta re: Congratulations and Introduction h. Alberta Municipalities re: Update from the Legislature i. Alberta Ombudsman's re: Fairness Update j. FCM re: Partner for Canada's Recovery: Local Solutions for the 44th Parliament k. Motion to Acknowledge Correspondence 9. Other Business - additions to this, or any other, section are to be made when the agenda is adopted (see Section #4) a. City of Cold Lake re: Assessment Process for Physicians b. Alberta Health Services re: Designing Healthy Communities Together c. Highway 3 Twinning Development Association re: Budget Consideration for 2022 Membership Fee d. FCM re: Renew Your FCM Membership e. Last Chance Cat Ranch re: Community Support for Cat Rescue f. Alberta Municipalities re: Response to Study on Provincial Police Services g. Alberta Municipalities re: Response to Study on Provincial Police Services g. Alberta Municipalities re: Response to Study on Provincial Police Services g. Alberta Municipalities re: Community Support for Cat Rescue h. Minister of Western Economic Diversification re: Canada Community Revitalization Fund (CLOSED MEETING SEC. 25 FOIP)				х
acuthoridge County re: Congratulations and Appointments b. ORRSC re: Council Orientation c. Government of Alberta re: Vaccine Update d. Infrastructure Minister re: Infrastructure Accountability Act and 20-Year Strategic Capital Plan Engagement e. Alberta Government re: Alberta - Report Explores Benefits of Provincial Police Service f. FortisAlberta re: Congratulations g. Library Association of Alberta re: Congratulations and Introduction h. Alberta Municipalities re: Update from the Legislature i. Alberta Ombudsman's re: Fairness Update j. FCM re: Partner for Canada's Recovery: Local Solutions for the 44th Parliament k. Motion to Acknowledge Correspondence 9. Other Business - additions to this, or any other, section are to be made when the agenda is adopted (see Section #4) a. City of Cold Lake re: Assessment Process for Physicians b. Alberta Health Services re: Designing Healthy Communities Together c. Highway 3 Twinning Development Association re: Budget Consideration for 2022 Membership Fee d. FCM re: Renew Your FCM Membership e. Last Chance Cat Ranch re: Community Support for Cat Rescue f. Alberta Municipalities re: Response to Study on Provincial Police Services g. Alberta Justice and Solicitor General re: Municipal Engagement Sessions h. Minister of Western Economic Diversification re: Canada Community Revitalization Fund (CLOSED MEETING SEC. 25 FOIP)				
a. Lethbridge County re: Congratulations and Appointments b. ORRSC re: Council Orientation c. Government of Alberta re: Vaccine Update d. Infrastructure Minister re: Infrastructure Accountability Act and 20-Year Strategic Capital Plan Engagement e. Alberta Government re: Alberta - Report Explores Benefits of Provincial Police Service f. FortisAlberta re: Congratulations g. Library Association of Alberta re: Congratulations and Introduction h. Alberta Municipalities re: Update from the Legislature i. Alberta Ombudsman's re: Fairness Update j. FCM re: Partner for Canada's Recovery: Local Solutions for the 44 th Parliament k. Motion to Acknowledge Correspondence 9. Other Business - additions to this, or any other, section are to be made when the agenda is adopted (see Section #4) a. City of Cold Lake re: Assessment Process for Physicians b. Alberta Health Services re: Designing Healthy Communities Together c. Highway 3 Twinning Development Association re: Budget Consideration for 2022 Membership Fee d. FCM re: Renew Your FCM Membership e. Last Chance Cat Ranch re: Community Support for Cat Rescue f. Alberta Municipalities re: Response to Study on Provincial Police Services g. Alberta Municipalities re: Response to Study on Provincial Police Services g. Alberta Municipalities re: Municipal Engagement Sessions h. Minister of Western Economic Diversification re: Canada Community Revitalization Exxxx Fund (CLOSED MEETING SEC. 25 FOIP)				
b. ORRSC re: Council Orientation c. Government of Alberta re: Vaccine Update d. Infrastructure Minister re: Infrastructure Accountability Act and 20-Year Strategic Capital Plan Engagement e. Alberta Government re: Alberta - Report Explores Benefits of Provincial Police Service f. FortisAlberta re: Congratulations g. Library Association of Alberta re: Congratulations and Introduction h. Alberta Municipalities re: Update from the Legislature i. Alberta Ombudsman's re: Fairness Update j. FCM re: Partner for Canada's Recovery: Local Solutions for the 44 th Parliament k. Motion to Acknowledge Correspondence 9. Other Business - additions to this, or any other, section are to be made when the agenda is adopted (see Section #4) a. City of Cold Lake re: Assessment Process for Physicians b. Alberta Health Services re: Designing Healthy Communities Together c. Highway 3 Twinning Development Association re: Budget Consideration for 2022 Membership Fee d. FCM re: Renew Your FCM Membership e. Last Chance Cat Ranch re: Community Support for Cat Rescue f. Alberta Municipalities re: Response to Study on Provincial Police Services g. Alberta Justice and Solicitor General re: Municipal Engagement Sessions h. Minister of Western Economic Diversification re: Canada Community Revitalization Fund (CLOSED MEETING SEC. 25 FOIP)			☺	
c. Government of Alberta re: Vaccine Update d. Infrastructure Minister re: Infrastructure Accountability Act and 20-Year Strategic Capital Plan Engagement e. Alberta Government re: Alberta - Report Explores Benefits of Provincial Police Service f. FortisAlberta re: Congratulations g. Library Association of Alberta re: Congratulations and Introduction h. Alberta Municipalities re: Update from the Legislature i. Alberta Ombudsman's re: Fairness Update j. FCM re: Partner for Canada's Recovery: Local Solutions for the 44 th Parliament k. Motion to Acknowledge Correspondence 9. Other Business - additions to this, or any other, section are to be made when the agenda is adopted (see Section #4) a. City of Cold Lake re: Assessment Process for Physicians b. Alberta Health Services re: Designing Healthy Communities Together c. Highway 3 Twinning Development Association re: Budget Consideration for 2022 Membership Fee d. FCM re: Renew Your FCM Membership e. Last Chance Cat Ranch re: Community Support for Cat Rescue f. Alberta Municipalities re: Response to Study on Provincial Police Services g. Alberta Justice and Solicitor General re: Municipal Engagement Sessions h. Minister of Western Economic Diversification re: Canada Community Revitalization Fund (CLOSED MEETING SEC. 25 FOIP)				
d. Infrastructure Minister re: Infrastructure Accountability Act and 20-Year Strategic Capital Plan Engagement e. Alberta Government re: Alberta - Report Explores Benefits of Provincial Police Service f. FortisAlberta re: Congratulations g. Library Association of Alberta re: Congratulations and Introduction h. Alberta Municipalities re: Update from the Legislature i. Alberta Ombudsman's re: Fairness Update j. FCM re: Partner for Canada's Recovery: Local Solutions for the 44 th Parliament k. Motion to Acknowledge Correspondence 9. Other Business - additions to this, or any other, section are to be made when the agenda is adopted (see Section #4) a. City of Cold Lake re: Assessment Process for Physicians b. Alberta Health Services re: Designing Healthy Communities Together c. Highway 3 Twinning Development Association re: Budget Consideration for 2022 Membership Fee d. FCM re: Renew Your FCM Membership e. Last Chance Cat Ranch re: Community Support for Cat Rescue f. Alberta Municipalities re: Response to Study on Provincial Police Services g. Alberta Justice and Solicitor General re: Municipal Engagement Sessions h. Minister of Western Economic Diversification re: Canada Community Revitalization Fund (CLOSED MEETING SEC. 25 FOIP)			☺	
Plan Engagement e. Alberta Government re: Alberta - Report Explores Benefits of Provincial Police Service f. FortisAlberta re: Congratulations g. Library Association of Alberta re: Congratulations and Introduction h. Alberta Municipalities re: Update from the Legislature i. Alberta Ombudsman's re: Fairness Update j. FCM re: Partner for Canada's Recovery: Local Solutions for the 44 th Parliament k. Motion to Acknowledge Correspondence 9. Other Business - additions to this, or any other, section are to be made when the agenda is adopted (see Section #4) a. City of Cold Lake re: Assessment Process for Physicians b. Alberta Health Services re: Designing Healthy Communities Together c. Highway 3 Twinning Development Association re: Budget Consideration for 2022 Membership Fee d. FCM re: Renew Your FCM Membership e. Last Chance Cat Ranch re: Community Support for Cat Rescue f. Alberta Municipalities re: Response to Study on Provincial Police Services g. Alberta Justice and Solicitor General re: Municipal Engagement Sessions h. Minister of Western Economic Diversification re: Canada Community Revitalization Fund (CLOSED MEETING SEC. 25 FOIP)			☺	
e. Alberta Government re: Alberta - Report Explores Benefits of Provincial Police Service f. FortisAlberta re: Congratulations g. Library Association of Alberta re: Congratulations and Introduction h. Alberta Municipalities re: Update from the Legislature i. Alberta Ombudsman's re: Fairness Update j. FCM re: Partner for Canada's Recovery: Local Solutions for the 44th Parliament k. Motion to Acknowledge Correspondence 9. Other Business - additions to this, or any other, section are to be made when the agenda is adopted (see Section #4) a. City of Cold Lake re: Assessment Process for Physicians b. Alberta Health Services re: Designing Healthy Communities Together c. Highway 3 Twinning Development Association re: Budget Consideration for 2022 Membership Fee d. FCM re: Renew Your FCM Membership e. Last Chance Cat Ranch re: Community Support for Cat Rescue f. Alberta Municipalities re: Response to Study on Provincial Police Services g. Alberta Justice and Solicitor General re: Municipal Engagement Sessions h. Minister of Western Economic Diversification re: Canada Community Revitalization Fund (CLOSED MEETING SEC. 25 FOIP)				
f. FortisAlberta re: Congratulations g. Library Association of Alberta re: Congratulations and Introduction h. Alberta Municipalities re: Update from the Legislature i. Alberta Ombudsman's re: Fairness Update j. FCM re: Partner for Canada's Recovery: Local Solutions for the 44th Parliament k. Motion to Acknowledge Correspondence 9. Other Business - additions to this, or any other, section are to be made when the agenda is adopted (see Section #4) a. City of Cold Lake re: Assessment Process for Physicians b. Alberta Health Services re: Designing Healthy Communities Together c. Highway 3 Twinning Development Association re: Budget Consideration for 2022 Membership Fee d. FCM re: Renew Your FCM Membership e. Last Chance Cat Ranch re: Community Support for Cat Rescue f. Alberta Municipalities re: Response to Study on Provincial Police Services g. Alberta Justice and Solicitor General re: Municipal Engagement Sessions h. Minister of Western Economic Diversification re: Canada Community Revitalization Fund (CLOSED MEETING SEC. 25 FOIP)				
g. Library Association of Alberta re: Congratulations and Introduction h. Alberta Municipalities re: Update from the Legislature i. Alberta Ombudsman's re: Fairness Update j. FCM re: Partner for Canada's Recovery: Local Solutions for the 44th Parliament k. Motion to Acknowledge Correspondence 9. Other Business - additions to this, or any other, section are to be made when the agenda is adopted (see Section #4) a. City of Cold Lake re: Assessment Process for Physicians b. Alberta Health Services re: Designing Healthy Communities Together c. Highway 3 Twinning Development Association re: Budget Consideration for 2022 Membership Fee d. FCM re: Renew Your FCM Membership e. Last Chance Cat Ranch re: Community Support for Cat Rescue f. Alberta Municipalities re: Response to Study on Provincial Police Services g. Alberta Justice and Solicitor General re: Municipal Engagement Sessions h. Minister of Western Economic Diversification re: Canada Community Revitalization Fund (CLOSED MEETING SEC. 25 FOIP)				
h. Alberta Municipalities re: Update from the Legislature i. Alberta Ombudsman's re: Fairness Update j. FCM re: Partner for Canada's Recovery: Local Solutions for the 44th Parliament k. Motion to Acknowledge Correspondence 9. Other Business - additions to this, or any other, section are to be made when the agenda is adopted (see Section #4) a. City of Cold Lake re: Assessment Process for Physicians b. Alberta Health Services re: Designing Healthy Communities Together c. Highway 3 Twinning Development Association re: Budget Consideration for 2022 Membership Fee d. FCM re: Renew Your FCM Membership e. Last Chance Cat Ranch re: Community Support for Cat Rescue f. Alberta Municipalities re: Response to Study on Provincial Police Services g. Alberta Justice and Solicitor General re: Municipal Engagement Sessions h. Minister of Western Economic Diversification re: Canada Community Revitalization Fund (CLOSED MEETING SEC. 25 FOIP)				
i. Alberta Ombudsman's re: Fairness Update j. FCM re: Partner for Canada's Recovery: Local Solutions for the 44 th Parliament k. Motion to Acknowledge Correspondence 9. Other Business - additions to this, or any other, section are to be made when the agenda is adopted (see Section #4) a. City of Cold Lake re: Assessment Process for Physicians b. Alberta Health Services re: Designing Healthy Communities Together c. Highway 3 Twinning Development Association re: Budget Consideration for 2022 Membership Fee d. FCM re: Renew Your FCM Membership e. Last Chance Cat Ranch re: Community Support for Cat Rescue f. Alberta Municipalities re: Response to Study on Provincial Police Services g. Alberta Justice and Solicitor General re: Municipal Engagement Sessions h. Minister of Western Economic Diversification re: Canada Community Revitalization Fund (CLOSED MEETING SEC. 25 FOIP)				
k. Motion to Acknowledge Correspondence 9. Other Business - additions to this, or any other, section are to be made when the agenda is adopted (see Section #4) a. City of Cold Lake re: Assessment Process for Physicians b. Alberta Health Services re: Designing Healthy Communities Together c. Highway 3 Twinning Development Association re: Budget Consideration for 2022 Membership Fee d. FCM re: Renew Your FCM Membership e. Last Chance Cat Ranch re: Community Support for Cat Rescue f. Alberta Municipalities re: Response to Study on Provincial Police Services g. Alberta Justice and Solicitor General re: Municipal Engagement Sessions h. Minister of Western Economic Diversification re: Canada Community Revitalization Fund (CLOSED MEETING SEC. 25 FOIP)				
k. Motion to Acknowledge Correspondence 9. Other Business - additions to this, or any other, section are to be made when the agenda is adopted (see Section #4) a. City of Cold Lake re: Assessment Process for Physicians b. Alberta Health Services re: Designing Healthy Communities Together c. Highway 3 Twinning Development Association re: Budget Consideration for 2022 Membership Fee d. FCM re: Renew Your FCM Membership e. Last Chance Cat Ranch re: Community Support for Cat Rescue f. Alberta Municipalities re: Response to Study on Provincial Police Services g. Alberta Justice and Solicitor General re: Municipal Engagement Sessions h. Minister of Western Economic Diversification re: Canada Community Revitalization Fund (CLOSED MEETING SEC. 25 FOIP)		j. FCM re: Partner for Canada's Recovery: Local Solutions for the 44th Parliament	(U)	
9. Other Business - additions to this, or any other, section are to be made when the agenda is adopted (see Section #4) a. City of Cold Lake re: Assessment Process for Physicians b. Alberta Health Services re: Designing Healthy Communities Together c. Highway 3 Twinning Development Association re: Budget Consideration for 2022 Membership Fee d. FCM re: Renew Your FCM Membership e. Last Chance Cat Ranch re: Community Support for Cat Rescue f. Alberta Municipalities re: Response to Study on Provincial Police Services g. Alberta Justice and Solicitor General re: Municipal Engagement Sessions h. Minister of Western Economic Diversification re: Canada Community Revitalization Fund (CLOSED MEETING SEC. 25 FOIP)		k. Motion to Acknowledge Correspondence		x
adopted (see Section #4) a. City of Cold Lake re: Assessment Process for Physicians b. Alberta Health Services re: Designing Healthy Communities Together c. Highway 3 Twinning Development Association re: Budget Consideration for 2022 Membership Fee d. FCM re: Renew Your FCM Membership e. Last Chance Cat Ranch re: Community Support for Cat Rescue f. Alberta Municipalities re: Response to Study on Provincial Police Services g. Alberta Justice and Solicitor General re: Municipal Engagement Sessions h. Minister of Western Economic Diversification re: Canada Community Revitalization Fund (CLOSED MEETING SEC. 25 FOIP)		9. Other Business - additions to this, or any other, section are to be made when the agenda is		
a. City of Cold Lake re: Assessment Process for Physicians b. Alberta Health Services re: Designing Healthy Communities Together c. Highway 3 Twinning Development Association re: Budget Consideration for 2022 Membership Fee d. FCM re: Renew Your FCM Membership e. Last Chance Cat Ranch re: Community Support for Cat Rescue f. Alberta Municipalities re: Response to Study on Provincial Police Services g. Alberta Justice and Solicitor General re: Municipal Engagement Sessions h. Minister of Western Economic Diversification re: Canada Community Revitalization Fund (CLOSED MEETING SEC. 25 FOIP)		adopted (see Section #4)		
b. Alberta Health Services re: Designing Healthy Communities Together c. Highway 3 Twinning Development Association re: Budget Consideration for 2022 Membership Fee d. FCM re: Renew Your FCM Membership e. Last Chance Cat Ranch re: Community Support for Cat Rescue f. Alberta Municipalities re: Response to Study on Provincial Police Services g. Alberta Justice and Solicitor General re: Municipal Engagement Sessions h. Minister of Western Economic Diversification re: Canada Community Revitalization Fund (CLOSED MEETING SEC. 25 FOIP)				
Membership Fee d. FCM re: Renew Your FCM Membership e. Last Chance Cat Ranch re: Community Support for Cat Rescue f. Alberta Municipalities re: Response to Study on Provincial Police Services g. Alberta Justice and Solicitor General re: Municipal Engagement Sessions h. Minister of Western Economic Diversification re: Canada Community Revitalization Fund (CLOSED MEETING SEC. 25 FOIP)		b. Alberta Health Services re: Designing Healthy Communities Together		
d. FCM re: Renew Your FCM Membership e. Last Chance Cat Ranch re: Community Support for Cat Rescue f. Alberta Municipalities re: Response to Study on Provincial Police Services g. Alberta Justice and Solicitor General re: Municipal Engagement Sessions h. Minister of Western Economic Diversification re: Canada Community Revitalization Fund (CLOSED MEETING SEC. 25 FOIP)		c. Highway 3 Twinning Development Association re: Budget Consideration for 2022	☺	Х
e. Last Chance Cat Ranch re: Community Support for Cat Rescue f. Alberta Municipalities re: Response to Study on Provincial Police Services g. Alberta Justice and Solicitor General re: Municipal Engagement Sessions h. Minister of Western Economic Diversification re: Canada Community Revitalization Fund (CLOSED MEETING SEC. 25 FOIP)				
e. Last Chance Cat Ranch re: Community Support for Cat Rescue f. Alberta Municipalities re: Response to Study on Provincial Police Services g. Alberta Justice and Solicitor General re: Municipal Engagement Sessions h. Minister of Western Economic Diversification re: Canada Community Revitalization Fund (CLOSED MEETING SEC. 25 FOIP)			(C)	Х
f. Alberta Municipalities re: Response to Study on Provincial Police Services g. Alberta Justice and Solicitor General re: Municipal Engagement Sessions h. Minister of Western Economic Diversification re: Canada Community Revitalization Fund (CLOSED MEETING SEC. 25 FOIP)				х
g. Alberta Justice and Solicitor General re: Municipal Engagement Sessions h. Minister of Western Economic Diversification re: Canada Community Revitalization Fund (CLOSED MEETING SEC. 25 FOIP)				
h. Minister of Western Economic Diversification re: Canada Community Revitalization © xxx Fund (CLOSED MEETING SEC. 25 FOIP)				
Fund (CLOSED MEETING SEC. 25 FOIP)				